

## MINUTES OF THE AUCKLAND HOME BIRTH ASSN.

COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT SUE'S 12th NOV. 1985

PRESENT Wendy, Teresa, Jenny, Ian, Lillian, Sue, Felicity, Shaneen,  
Joan, Marjet.

APOLOGIES Joanne, Kathy

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES That the minutes be approved and accepted as correct  
Ian/Joan.

MATTERS ARISING

1. Home Birth Week - The seminar at Myers Park was attended by 70 people and was an excellent day. Thanks to Marin Adams South Auckland got an article in the Herald. North shore had two information stalls.
2. Regional Conference - Hamilton put on this conference and had excellent workshops & speakers.
3. Suzanne Arms - Dinner at 4.30 on Friday 15th at 131 Haverstock Road, Mt. Albert for women interested in meeting her.

CORRESPONDENCE INWARD

1. Women's Committee on Health - a report on their activities
2. Ministry of Women's Affairs - outlining funding programme
3. Christchurch H.B.A. wanting ideas for a video
4. Issues.

CORRESPONDENCE OUTWARD

1. Women's Committee on Health - .
2. Christchurch H.B.A.
3. Subscribing to "Women's Forum"
4. B.F.I. Systems Ltd.

TREASURERS REPORT

Cheques for Approval.

\$ 40.00	South Auck. Support Group	\$ 60.000	Central Support Group
\$327.00	Fisher & Paykel Video Copying	\$ 570.00	Dunedin - T. Shirts etc.
\$ 35.00	Auckland Kindergarten Assn.	\$ 2.90	Joan Donley - Zerexing
\$65.21	Napsac Sub	\$ 25.50	N.Z. Post Office Postage
\$ 22.50	Brodie Jones - hire of Video Tapes	\$ 33.83	Shaneen Zerexing/Video Tapes
\$29.79	Meg Moss - H.B. Seminar	\$ 5.00	Jenni Stationery
		\$ 47.80	Merjet Books

GENERAL FUNDS \$ 1081. 26

That the Treasurers Report be accepted - Ian/Jenny

REPORT FROM SUB COMMITTEES

There have been many people who have volunteered their services, and there has been a re-distribution of some of the responsibilities.

Sue Matthews - Up date file

Karen Johnson - will look after the video

Veronica Miller - Look after the scan booklets and will review all incoming newsletters

Leonie Tedd - Phone Tree

Debbie ~~Fill~~ - Will catalogue all the committees books and journals etc.  
Fill

Newsletter Committee - This newsletter is being typed at present. Shaneen requests comic strips and sketches for the newsletter

Fundraising - It was suggested that perhaps Brenda would like to do this.

Midwives Support O.K.

GENERAL BUSINESS

LOGO Felicity brought along an excellent logo which will be used on our new badges etc.

Mr. Lange intends to set up a committee to look into the state of the Health Services.

Jean D. is attempting to set up a situation where trainee midwives follow through two home births from ante-natal to post-natal in conjunction with a domicillary midwife.

The next meeting is at Jenni Cherton's on December 10th  
39 Wood Street

---